Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Walker, Adam

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $710.45
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $710.45

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO
disclosure report for this expense category for the period from
Apr.1,2024 to Sep. 30, 2024

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public



Flowers for [Jjjjjijafter Surgery

From:
Sent: July 3, 202

Subject: FW: Website Order Confirmation

Hi,
This was paid for by me, on my cc. Adam said to send it to you.

Thanks

Constituency Assistant
Office of Adam Walker, MLA for Parksville-Qualicum

_ | adam.walker.mla@leg.bc.ca

A-184 Second Avenue West, Qualicum Beach, V9K 2T5

From: BLOSSOMS 'N SUCH <noreply@flowershopnetwork.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2024
To:
Subject: Website Order Confirmation

I You don't often get email from noreply@flowershopnetwork.com. Learn why this is important

Thanks for your order! We hope you enjoyed shopping with us.

Order Details

Order Number: 20995861
Payment Method: Credit/Debit Card
Delivery Date: 6/5/2024

Recipient(s): || G
Phone Number: || EGEN



Address:

We are thinking of you and wishing you a

Card Message: |C2\thy and speedy recovery.

From the office.

Get Well Florals
Designer's Choice $95.00

Subtotal: $95.00
Delivery: $12.99
Taxes: $12.96

Grand Total: $120.95
BLOSSOMS 'N SUCH
#2 102E Island Hwy
Parksville, BC V9P 2G8
Canada
Local: (250) 248-1155 | Tollfree: (866) 248-7707

This is an automatically generated email, please do not reply. If you have any questions regarding your order, please contact us at (866) 248-7707. Each design
will be produced as closely as possible to the image. Each design is custom made. No two arrangements are alike. Color and flower substitutions may be
necessary. Prices and flower availability may vary.



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Walker, Adam

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Walker, Adam

Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $869.81
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $869.81

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Member Name:

Walker, Adam

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $157.25
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $157.25

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2024 to Dec. 31, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Walker, Adam

Other Office Expenses

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $110.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $110.00

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members





